MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-II 5th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 28.07.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman, MPCB	Chairman
2.	Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.	Member
3.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4.	Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
5.	Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative for - leave of absence was granted.	rom NEERI
Follov	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
2.	Dr. A.R. Supate, Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
3.	Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
	and a fither an annual the environment the environment and a fither and an and all succed and a second	a saline of the surgestion of a stant

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 27 of Consent to Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number			-	
1	Booklet No. 27 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132424	S. BHARAT PETROLEUM CORPORATION LTD. TAL- Haveli TARDE Haveli	NOT APROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for Receive, Storage and handling of petroleum based products. i.e. Ethanol, Motor Spirit (Petrol):, High Speed Diesel, Bio-diesel, Aviation Turbine Fuel:13437 KL Committee also noted following discrepancies: 1. Compliance of consent conditions No. 11,12,13 & 15 not submitted. 2. onsite/offsite emergency plan not submitted 3. Statutory submissions not submitted. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show</u> <u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132222	K. RAHEJA PRIVATE LTD Plot bearing CS No. 2/1629 & 1A/1629 of Lower Parel Division, Plot No. 249 & 249A, 248B of Worli Estate Scheme No. 52, Worli, Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I & II)		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I & II) Residential & Commercial Construction project having Total plot area of 20,117.24 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,41,459.76 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 2,16,910.20 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted an audited balance sheet. Pointwise compliance verification report of Environment Clearance conditions called from SRO-Mumbai-I After due deliberation <u>it was decided to issue Show</u> <u>Cause Notice for refusal of Renewal of Consent to</u> <u>Operate (Part-I & II)</u> for above non-compliances.
3	MPCB-	Lupin Ltd. (Biotech	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of

Part-II 5th Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 27) dtd. 28.07.2022 of Consent to Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000130527	Division) 1156/1,1156/2,115 7,1158,1159 &1160 Village-Ghotawade	Renewal of Consent		consent to operate & authorization under BMW Rule for Mammalian and Microbial based products, R& D activity and formulation products.
		Mulshi			Committee also noted that, PP has applied with decrease in CI by 3.7 Cr for which submitted reason showing removal of some of the machineries etc. However, there is no clarity about which machineries removed and its impact on production quantity.
					Committee further desires to know the technical details of ETP including ZLD system & Air Pollution Control system.
					After due to deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show</u> <u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132656	Bekaert Industries Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. B-1 MIDC Ranjangaon Shirur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.04.2024	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for production of Steel Cord, Hose Wire, Steel Wire, Plated Wire and Machine Assembly. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP, RO & MEE and recycling treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. Also, provided STP for treatment of sewage. Further, PP has provided Air Pollution Control system and disposal of HW as per the provisions of Rule.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate effluent treatment scientifically

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 and recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. Industry shall install water meters at recycling line & land disposal line. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provision of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130621	Cipla Ltd. A-2 Plot No. A-2, MIDC Patalganga, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad Khalapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent & 1st operate of expansion (amalgamation)	20.02.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate & 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for Warehouse Facility 2400 Sq. Mtrs., for Storage of Raw Material, Finished Goods and for Material packing purposes (amalgamation). Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier discussed in CAC and issued show cause notice on 17/6/2022 for non-submission of detailed manufacturing process of each product, Increase in CI & additional consent fee and Additional information w.r.t. status of Environmental Clearance, process wise pollution sources & control measures adopted, BG details, submission of Board Resolution, compliance of consent condition Schedule-II (6) solvent Management & Solvent disposal details. In response to the same, PP has submitted reply which is inline with show cause notice & satisfactory. Committee further noted that, PP has segregated effluent into strong & weak stream and provided separate treatment system and achieved ZLD. Also, provided air pollution control systems and disposal of Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to consider the</u> case for grant of renewal of consent & 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate effluent treatment scientifically and recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. 2. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provision of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. 3. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131319	HINDUSTAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION LIMITED D-99 TTC INDUSTRIAL AREA, MIDC TURBHE MIDC	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	10.06.2027	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for storage & distribution of Petroleum Products with fuel change type in existing Tanks without any effect on Infrastructure. Committee also noted that, PP has installed ETP as a precautionary measure to prevent any oil spillage. Also, installed STP for treatment of sewage and provided Air Pollution Control system After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent</u> by imposing following conditions: Industry shall operate pollution control scientifically and achieve the consented norms. Industry shall store all "A" Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal Industry shall comply with part C- fugitive emission

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130492	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited CTS No. 382, 382/1 to 382/66 North of HPCL Mumbai Refinery and east of B.D. Patil Marg Kurla	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		 conditions of GSR 186 applicable for storage and handling of General Petroleum Products 4. Industry shall ensure the availability of facilities for containing spill during tank/tanker filling operations and in no case shall such spills enter into nearby storm drain. 5. Industry may also explore arranging a secondary vapour treatment system for Tanker loading gantry 6. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for operation of Mumbai Refinery-II Hydrocarbon storage tanks & associate facilities. Committee also noted following discrepancies: Latest CA certificate not submitted. Compliance of consent condition No. 11, 12, 13, 15, 16, 18 & 19 not submitted. Compliance of directions issued on 01/8/2019 not submitted. After due to deliberation, it was decided to issue show
					<u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132675	Sanjivani Integrated Township LLP CTS No. 109 to 111, 123 to 151, 153 to 161, 163 to 181, 184 to 187,	NOT APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish for Construction of Township project having Total plot area of 9,86,941.48 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 4,55,462.93 Sq.m Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted an

Part-II 5th Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 27) dtd. 28.07.2022 of Consent to Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB-	406 of Village Urse and 291 to 303(pt), 338, 339(pt), 342, 343, 361(pt) to 369, 371 to 380, 406 to 411, 413, 424, 425 of Village Aadhe, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED		 audited balance sheet, not submitted copy of Environment Clearance, present status of construction i.e. Architect certificate, details of STP, OWC. Pointwise compliance verification report of Environment Clearance conditions called from SRO-Pune-II After due deliberation <u>it was decided to issue Show</u> <u>Cause Notice for refusal of Revalidation of Consent to</u> <u>Establish</u> for above non-compliances. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st
9	CONSENT- 0000132997	Technologies India Pvt Ltd; (Cummins Technical Center India) Survey No. 31(pt), 32(pt) and 33(pt) Dahanukar Colony, Kothrud, Pune Haveli	1st Operate (Expansion) Renewal		 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate for Research & Development Activity of Engine Testing and related activities. Committee also noted following discrepancies: ETP & STP performance not satisfactory- JVS exceeded Inadequate Land for disposal of treated effluent/sewage. Source emission monitoring- exceeded ETP & STP techno-feasibility report carried out through private institute not through reputed institute like NEERI After due to deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show cause notice</u> for above non-compliances
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133954	PRIMA BAY PRIVATE LIMITED Tower A & B , TC- II (Formerly known as Larson & Toubro	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Residential & Commercial Construction project having Total plot area of 1,19,022 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 84,068

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Ltd) CTS No. 117A, 117A/1, 117/B, Village Tungwa, Sakivihar Road, Powai, Mumbai.			Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted an audited balance sheet. Pointwise compliance verification report of Environment Clearance conditions called from SRO-Mumbai-II After due deliberation <u>it was decided to issue Show</u> <u>Cause Notice for refusal of Renewal of Consent to</u> <u>Operate</u> for above non-compliances.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133995	Emcure Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Plot No. 2 Plot No.P- II, International Biotech Park, Phase-II, MIDC Hinjewadi, Tal- Mulshi, Dist - Pune Mulshi	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.04.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg of Tablets, Capsules, Injectables (Vials & Syringes), Ointment & Creams, Liquid & Suspensions and R&D for Pharmaceutical formulation & API. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP followed by Reverse Osmosis & MEE and recycling the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that, the said ETP is utilized for treatment of trade effluent generated from this unit, another unit located at Plot No. P-1 & M/s. Gennova Bio Pharmaceuticals Ltd Plot No.1 and it is joint responsibility of all the units to operate the same scientifically. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air Pollution Control System and disposal of Hazardous Waste as per the provision of Rule. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to consider the</u>

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 <u>case for grant of renewal of consent</u> by imposing following conditions: Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. The ETP installed shall be utilized for treatment of trade effluent generated from M/s. Emcure Pharmaceuticals Ltd. Plot No. P-2, another unit M/s. Emcure Pharmaceuticals Ltd. located at Plot No. P-1 & M/s. Gennova Bio-Pharmaceuticals Ltd Plot No.1 and it is joint responsibility of all the units to operate the same scientifically. Industry shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. Industry shall extend/submit the Bank Guarantees of Rs. 25 Lakh towards the O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120767	Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. Godrej Garden Enclave CTS No. 8 To 13, 25 To 29, 56 To 61, 66(PT), 90(PT) To 92, 205(pt) of Phirojshanagar, Village. Vikhroli (E), Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part)		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part) for Building No- 1 to 10 for Residential Construction project having Total plot area of 60,674.41 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 72,560.14 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted an audited balance sheet. Pointwise compliance verification report of Environment Clearance conditions called from SRO-Mumbai-III. After due deliberation <u>it was decided to issue Show</u>

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Cause Notice for refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part) for Building No- 1 to 10 for above non- compliances.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133237	Huf India Pvt. Ltd Gat no. 304 & 305 Village Nanekarwadi, Chakan Tal: Khed Dist: Pune Khed	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate (Expansion) with Renewal of existing consent to operate (Amalgamation)		 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with renewal of existing Consent to Operate Committee also noted following discrepancies: Applied after expiry of the validity period. Audited balance sheet not submitted. ZLD system not yet installed. BG as per C to E not submitted. After due to deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show</u>
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134017	KSB Limited Plot No. A - 1, Khandala Industrial Area, MIDC Phase II Khandala	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	28.02.2027	 <u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Pumps & Spares and Valves & Spares. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air pollution control system and disposal of Hazardous Waste as per the provision of Rule. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent</u> by imposing following conditions: Industry shall operate Pollution Control scientifically to achieve the Consented norms.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134031	M/s Sudarshan Chemical Industries Limited 19-A/1+2 Mahad Mahad	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for products & production quantity as per Environmental Clearance for mfg of Pigments. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 23/8/2019. Committee further noted that, PP has segregated effluent into strong &weak stream and provided separate treatment system. Treated effluent partly recycled & partly discharged to MIDC Sump. Committee further noted that, PP has disposed HW of category No. 32.1 (Spent Chemical) & (12.2- Spent Acid & Alkali) other than the consented disposal path. Committee desires to know the sources of effluent, HW and its disposal. After due deliberation, it was decided to <u>defer the case</u> <u>and call PP for Technical Presentation</u> w.r.t. disposal of Hazardous Waste, treated effluent disposal and compliance of consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT-	BASF India Pvt. Ltd.	APPROVED	31.03.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Polymers & Resins with

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	0000132912	Plot No-12,13 Thane-Belapur Road, TTC Area, turbhe, Navi Mumbai Rabale	Renewal of Consent		 deletion of two products. Committee also noted that, PP has provided combine ETP & treated effluent connected to CETP. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air Pollution Control systems and HW disposal as per the Rule. After due deliberation, it was <u>decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent</u> by imposing following conditions: Industry shall operate effluent treatment scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provision of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129714	Bharat Forge Ltd. Chakan Gat No.635 Kuruli Chakan Khed	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with enhancement in Capital Investment for mfg of Machined components, finish machine crankshafts, steering knuckles and Gears & shafts. Committee also noted the following discrepancies: Applied after expiry of the validity period. CI Increased- No justification & Audited balance sheet and CI shown as on 31/3/2021. STP JVS exceedance. Inadequate Land for disposal of treated effluent &

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 sewage. 5. ETP sludge generation & disposal shown Nil in HW Annual Returns. After due to deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show</u> <u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000135181	F.M. Hammerle Textiles Ltd. Plot No. T-5 + T-5/ Part 1 Kagal – Hatkanangale Five Star MIDC Kagal	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for Dyed Yarn Shirting Fabric. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for Refusal for not provided RO plant and operated unit since 2018 without consent. PP submitted reply of SCN and submitted that, Earlier management & bank approach to NCLT due to financial Crises. Hon'ble High court suspended the power of earlier Board of Directors and appointed Resolution Professional on 26/07/2017. They take charge in year 2021 & then started to comply all the compliances. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case call detail information from PP & SRO in respect of operation of unit without valid consent and compliance of existing consent and direction in respect of up-gradation of effluent treatment system with recycling of treated water.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134521	Expansion of Gondegaon Extension Opencast Coal Mine Project of M/s	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in Cl	31.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for open cast coal mine-3.5 MTPA. Committee also noted that earlier the case was discussed

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Western Coalfields Ltd, Nagpur,Plot no /Survey no 174/1 & 174/2 Village Gondegaon ,Tal- Parseoni.,Dist- Nagpur.			in CAC meeting held on 24.06.2022 & it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent towards non-compliance of consent & EC conditions. Board has issued show cause notice vide letter dated 15.07.2022. PP has submitted the reply of SCN vide email dated 21.07.2022.
					 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions with forfeiture of BG as under- 1. Bank guarantee (BG) of Rs.10.0 Lakh shall be forfeited as the PP has failed to install permanent 10 nos of fog cannon as per EC conditions. 2. BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh shall be forfeited as the PP has failed to install STP for treatment of 480 CMD for the period up to Dec-2021 as per consent conditions. 3. BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh shall be forfeited as the PP has failed to construct 10 mtr height metal sheet barricading along periphery of sand segregation plant. 4. BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh shall be forfeited as the PP has failed to install tyre wash system at mine entry and exit points within 3 months period as per earlier
					 consent conditions. 5. PP shall submit the Copy of valid renewed CGWA NOC within a month. 6. PP shall install permanent 10 nos of fog cannon in

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 the mine area within 3 months and submit the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. 7. PP shall install the STP for treatment of 480 CMD domestic effluent for the period up to Dec-2022 and submit the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards compliance same. 8. PP shall construct 10 mtr height metal sheet barricading along periphery of sand segregation plant within 6 months and submit the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. 9. PP shall install tyre wash system at mine entry and exit points within 3 months period and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. 10.PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134590	Amalgamation of Kamptee Deep and Inder OC Project of M/s WCL Topo sheet no 55 O/3 & 55 O/4, Village-Tekadi, Tal- Pareseoni, District- Nagpur 441401.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for open cast coal mine-3.2 MTPA. Earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 24.06.2022 & it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent towards non-compliance of consent & EC conditions. Board has issued show cause notice vide letter dated 15.07.2022. PP has submitted the reply of SCN vide email dated 21.07.2022. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant renewal of consent</u> by imposing following conditions with forfeiture of BG as under:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh shall be forfeited as the PP has failed to install STP for treatment of 685 CMD domestic effluent. BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh shall be forfeited as the PP has failed to dispose the HW to CHWTSDF. BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh shall be forfeited as the PP has failed to install tyre wash system at mine entry and exit points BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh shall be forfeited as the Analysis result of Mine water and AAQM is exceeding the standards. PP shall submit the Copy of valid renewed CGWA NOC within a month. PP shall install the STP for treatment of 685 CMD domestic effluent for the period up to Dec-2022 and submit the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards compliance same. PP shall dispose the HW to CHWTSDF regularly and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall install tyre wash system at mine entry and exit points within 3 months period and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131084	Reliance Corporate IT Park Ltd. 5, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC 5, TTC	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent (Part-III)		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part-III) along with incorporation of Non FSI area for construction BUA of 1,98,047.38 Sq.Mtr (1,81,131.65

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Industrial Area, MIDC, Thane – Belapur Road, Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai- 400701 Rabale	with incorporation of Non FSI area		Sq.Mtr + 16,915.73 Sq.Mr). Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted any say/compliance report as per condition No. 19 stipulated in earlier consent towards SCN issued vide dated 03.01.2020, not submitted the compliance report as per EC & details of BG forfeited. After due deliberation <u>it was decided to defer the case &</u> <u>call the information</u> in respect of compliance report as per condition No. 19 stipulated in earlier consent towards SCN issued vide dated 03.01.2020, verified EC compliance report & details of BG forfeited.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134776	Tata Motors Ltd. - Chinchwad, Pune- 411033 Haveli	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate with removal of two activities i.e. Mfg of Mine Protected vehicles & Supply of Kits for Armoured Fighting vehicles/Infantry Combat vehicles/Main Battle Tanks and variants. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air pollution control system and disposal of Hazardous Waste as per the provision of Rule. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent</u> by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control scientifically and achieve the consented norms.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provision of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134367	Olon Active Pharmaceuticals Ingredients India Pvt. Ltd. Plot No.L–1,21,22,23, 24,25,26,27,28& 44 MIDC Mahad Mahad	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients. Committee also noted following discrepancies: Decrease in CI- No justification. Not Amended EC for change in name. Not complied Condition No. 11- To explore possibility to recycle the treated effluent. Not submitted compliance of Solvent Management. After due to deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show cause notice</u> for above non-compliances.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133441	Western Coalfields Limited, Padmapur Open Cast Mine P.O Padmapur, Tal & Dist-Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate		 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for open cast coal mine-2.5 MTPA. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of renewal of consent towards following non compliances: Mechanized sweeping machine is not provided. Tyre wash system is not installed. Mine water after treatment is being discharged to Irai river. Proper utilization of treated mine water is not done.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 4. Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent is not submitted. 5. PP has not installed CAAQMS at Padmapur open cast mine as per earlier consent conditions. 6. Details of coal transport roads are not furnished.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000135546	Evershine Developers. New survey no. 5, 58, SF, 5G, 50 Evershine Global City, New survey no. 5, 58, SF, 5G, 50 at Village Dongre, Virar (west), Taluka Vasai, District Thane Vasai	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant renewal of consent to operate for residential & Commercial Building total plot area- 9,32,440 Sq. Mtr & BUA- 8,20,118.51 Sq. Mtr. With C.I. of Rs. 707.71 Crs. Committee also noted that there is Discrepancy in Capital Investment in Consent to operate and EC and not submitted pointwise Environment Clerance compliance. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent, on following non-compliances: 1. Discrepancy in Capital Investment in Consent to operate Rs. 707.71 Crs. and Environment Clearance Rs. 3900 Crs 2. PP has not submitted pointwise compliance of Environment Clearance.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133702	ZOETIS PHARMACEUTICA L PRIVATE LIMITED 16,MIDC,K.U.Bazar post, Thane Belapur road,	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for R&D Centre for Pharmaceuticals and API with production of Research based new molecules- 120 Kg/M or 1440 Kg/Yr. Committee also noted the following discrepancies:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Turbhe TTC Industrial Area Navi Mumbai			 Details of EC not submitted as unit commissioned on 17/11/2006 CI Increased- Not submitted justification Audited balance sheet not submitted After due to deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show</u> <u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134938	Gabriel India Limited 29th Milestone 29th Milestone, Pune Nashik Road, Village Kuruli, Tal:- Khed, Dist:- Pune 410501 Khed	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		 Applied for renewal of consent to Operate for mfg. of Gas Hydraulic Shock Absorber Assembly, Front Fork Inner Tubes, Piston Rods (with chrome plating), Telescopic Front Fork Casting & Heat treatment (job work). Committee also noted the following discrepancies: Not submitted Audited balance sheet and details of modernization of old machineries Not submitted details of treatment system adopted for chrome bearing effluent Not submitted technical details of ETP/STP & APC After due to deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show</u> <u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134010	Amtek Auto Ltd. B-6 MIDC Ranjangaon , Post Koregaon Ranjangaon MIDC Shirur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg of High Pressure Die Casting Parts for Automobiles Industry Committee also noted the following discrepancies: 1. Increase in CI- No justification. 2. CA certificate shows CI as on 31/3/2020. 3. JVS exceedance.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					4. STP not in operation.
					5. Installed additional Furnaces & Shot blasting machines.
					After due to deliberation, it was <u>decided to issue show</u> <u>cause notice</u> for above non-compliances.
The n	neeting is ended	with vote of thanks.			